
University of 

Southern Indiana 
8600 UNIVERSITY BOULEVARD· EVANSVILLE, INDIANA 47712 

TO: All Faculty 

FROM: Rebecca J.Englert,Faculty Council Chairperson 

!W 
vjf[(t;I~~u~li~rn·~ 
[\~\~?"' -~ ~~ ~ 

-" MAY 16 1988 , 

USI lJBHARY 

RE: Agenda for Faculty Council Session #14 on Wednesday, May 18,1988 
at 9:00 a.m. in 1100 

Agenda: 
1. Review/Approval of minutes for the May 12,1988 meeting 

2. Report from President Rice 

3. Report from Vice President Ried 

4. Old Business: 

Report from the Hearing Committee 

5. New Business 

6. Announcements 



Date: 

SESSION NO. 14 
MINUTES OF THE 1987 - 88 
FACULTY COUNCIL HEETINGS 

Thursday, May 18, 1988 9:00 a.m. in L100 

Approved 

Members Present: R. Englert, Chairperson; G. Eadie, W. Henderson, 
R. Hooper, V. Pohl, T. Wilhelmus 

Hernbers Absent: L. Dowhie, R. Mays, M. Quddus 

1. Minutes of Previous Meetings 

The minutes of the May 12, 1988 meeting were approved as corrected. 

2. Report from President Rice 

President Rice was unable to attend. 

3. Report from Vice President Reid 

Vice President Reid was unable to attend. 

4. Old Business 

Report from the Hearing Committee 

T. Wilhelrnus made and G. Eadie seconded a motion to receive the 
report from the Hearing Committee and to transmit it to the 
President. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

5. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:15a.m. 

Submitted by, 

William C. Henderson 
Secretary 
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